From: HSBC Advising Service

To: R4 Regional Hearing Clerk

Subject: Payment Advice - Advice Ref:[GLV512516559] / ACH credits / Customer Ref:[USTreasury] / Second Party Ref:
[Docket No. TSCA-04-2020-3006(b)]

Date: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 4:22:29 PM

Attachments: Payment Advice.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

The attached payment advice is issued at the request of our customer. The advice is for your
reference only.

Yours faithfully,
Global Payments and Cash Management
HSBC
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This is an auto-generated email, please DO NOT REPLY. Any replies to this
email will be disregarded.
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Security tips

1. Install virus detection software and personal firewall on your computer. This software needs
to be updated regularly to ensure you have the latest protection.

2. To prevent viruses or other unwanted problems, do not open attachments from unknown or
non-trustworthy sources.

3. If you discover any unusual activity, please contact the remitter of this payment as soon as
possible.
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This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged.

If you are not the addressee you may not copy, forward, disclose
or use any part of it. If you have received this message in error,
please delete it and all copies from your system and notify the
sender immediately by return e-mail.

Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be timely,
secure, error or virus-free. The sender does not accept liability

for any errors or omissions.
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"SAVE PAPER - THINK BEFORE YOU PRINT!"


mailto:advising.service.587017920.1029958.3483225290@mail.hsbcnet.hsbc.com
mailto:R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov

I I SB( { w Advice sending date: 12 May 2021

Advice reference no: GLV512516559
Payment Advice Page: 11
Recipient's name and contact information:
Regional Hearing Clerk
R4_Regional Hearing Clerk@epa.gov
Transaction type: ACH credits
Beneficiary's name: US TRE****Y R*X Remittance amount: USD1,500.00
Beneficiary's bank: CREDIT GATEWAY- ACH RECEIVER Value date: 12 May 2021
United States Remitter's name: CH**0 INTERN******[, T*C
Beneficiary's account: J##*** Remitting bank: HSBC Bank USA NA
(Part of the account number is shown Instruction reference: 159261502417
as ***** for security reasons.)
Customer reference: USTreasury

2nd party reference: Docket No. TSCA-04-2020-3006(b)

Remitter to beneficiary information:
The following is our payment

Important notes:

This Advice is issued at the request of our customer. It purports to set out certain details of the transaction that our Bank was instructed
to effect. This is NOT a confirmation that the transaction has been or will be effected. You should conduct your own verification and
confirmation regarding the information set out in this Advice including, without limitation, the status of the transaction mentioned in it.
This Advice is for your reference only and is not to be relied upon by you or any one for any purpose. We have not verified the content of
this Advice and bear no responsibility therefor. Where this Advice is sent by facsimile or over the internet, you should take note that
communication by facsimile or over the internet may be interrupted, delayed or fail. In particular, e-mail messages sent via the internet
cannot be guaranteed to be secure, error or virus-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, arrive late or contain viruses.
The Bank shall bear no liability whatsoever for any direct, indirect or consequential loss arising out of this Advice being sent by facsimile
or over the internet whether caused by the Bank or other third parties. The information contained in this Advice is confidential. It may also
be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it.

I ssued by HSBC Bank USA, National Association







